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Annexation of  East Toronto, 1908
When the Town of East Toronto was annexed to Toronto the 
assets of its library were transferred to the Toronto Public Library. 
The central street in East Toronto was Main Street with the 
commercial centre of the town located at Main Street and Lake 
View Avenue (present day Gerrard Street East).

Renovation and Renaming, 1977, Carter & Greenberg, Architects
An extensive renovation costing $204,000 included a large new two-storey wing on the north 
side, a glazed conservatory at the front with a reading room and the re-design of the front yard 
landscaping. The inside of the library received a facelift to lighting, painting, furnishings and 
shelves. A Citizen Advisory Committee representing neighbourhood community members and 
library staff worked closely with the architects. The renovations increased the collections and 
reading room capacity by one-third. The Library Board renamed the branch Main Street Branch.

Toronto Sesquicentennial, 1984 
A quilt depicting scenes from Toronto’s Ward 9 was 
stitched and quilted by a group of ninety women, 
men and children co-ordinated by Hilary Rowland 
during 1984, Toronto’s sesquicentennial year.  The 
quilt is displayed in Main Street Branch.

Gardens at Main Street 2008 
The Main Street gardens were redesigned in 2008 by the Beach 
Garden Society and are maintained by a core group of volunteers.

Branch Renovation, 1985, Klein & Taylor Architects
An addition to the front entrance of the library was completed in 1985. 

Eastern Toronto Branch Opens 
in Y.M.C.A., 1914
The Eastern Branch opened on December 15, 1914 
in rented rooms at the Y.M.C.A. at Gerrard Street 
East and the northeast corner of Main Street on the 
current site of the Ted Reeve Arena.

New Building, 1921, J.P. Hynes, Architect
When the library vacated the Y.M.C.A. the Library Board secured a convenient site for a new library on Main 
Street, east side, between Swanwick Avenue and Gerrard Street East on the former site of some old cottages. 
This branch was to serve a large section of the eastern portion of the city, which was badly in need of proper 
library service. The architect designed a two storey English style brick and timber frame structure. The main 
feature of the plan was the second floor Boys and Girls Reading Room with brick walls, fireplace and high wood 
ceiling. The ground floor was finished in rough stucco, the trim being of British Columbia fir, oiled and stained. 
The cost of the completed building was twenty-two thousand dollars and it opened December 15, 1921. 

Renovation, 1928 
A one-floor extension was erected on the south 
side for a stack-room to provide additional 
shelving. Circulation was increasing each year 
and the branch required additional space in 
order to provide a comfortable space for 
borrowers and an efficient workspace for staff.

Main Street Branch Centennial, December 15th 2021 
Main Street Branch maintains its vital role in the Upper Beaches neighbourhood serving the dynamic needs of its diverse community.
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